

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

February 21, 2008

Ms. Beth Salak, Director Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement Florida Public Service Commission 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399-0866

Dear Ms. Salak:

Attached for filing with the Commission are revisions to the AT&T Communications of the Southern States LLC's Custom Network Services Tariff to be effective February 22, 2008. The revised pages are as follows:

2nd Revised Page 1 Tariff Ref. Guide 3rd Revised Page 1 Master Table of Contents

3rd Revised Page 1 Rate Schedule Index

1st Revised Page 1 Section 2 1st Revised Page 21 1st Revised Page 22 1st Revised Page 23 1st Revised Page 28

1st Revised Page 1 Section 4 1st Revised Page 3

> 1st Revised Page 5 1st Revised Page 7 1st Revised Page 9 1st Revised Page 11

1st Revised Page 12

Section 12 1st Revised Page 1

1st Revised Page 2 1st Revised Page 3 1st Revised Page 4 1st Revised Page 5 1st Revised Page 6 1st Revised Page 7 1st Revised Page 8 1st Revised Page 9 1st Revised Page 10 1st Revised Page 1

Section 13

1st Revised Page 1 1st Revised Page 2 1st Revised Page 3 1st Revised Page 4 1st Revised Page 5

Section 15

1st Revised Page 2

Rate Schedule

3rd Revised Page 6 3rd Revised Page 37 3rd Revised Page 38

This filing changes the service names for AT&T 800 READYLINE and AT&T MEGACOM 800 Services to Toll-Free READYLINE Service and Toll Free MEGACOM Service respectively. If you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Yours very truly,

Jerry D. Hendrix (slg)

Regulatory Vice President

Attachment

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

REFERENCE GUIDE

SECOND REVISED PAGE 1

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008 BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS FIRST REVISED PAGE 1

TARIFF REFERENCE GUIDE

	Previous Tariff Section	Current Tariff Section	
Application of Tariff General Regulations AT&T Commercial Long Distance Service SDN OneNet Service AT&T CustomNet sm Service AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service AT&T Virtual Telecommunications Network Service	NA C2 C26 C39 C16 C22 C32	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	
(VTNS) ACC Business Service AT&T Business Network Service AT&T All In One Service Switched Digital Service Toll-Free MEGACOM Service Toll-Free READYLINE Service AT&T 800 Gold sm Service AT&T 800 Plan K Service Reserved For Future Use	C36 C38 C37 C30 C6 C7 C19 C14 C21	13 14 15 General Services	T
AT&T MultiQuest® Service AT&T MultiQuest Express900 Service AT&T Government International Calling Service Conference Service Directory Assistance Reserved for Future Use AT&T Commercial Prepaid Card Service Software Defined Network Services (SDN) AT&T PRO WATS/Plan Q Service AT&T MEGACOM® WATS Service Distributed Network Service (DNS) AT&T One Line WATS AT&T Small Business Option Hospitality Network Service (HNS) AT&T Clear Advantage Service	C10 C15 C8 C25 C4 NA C34 C3 C29 C5 C12 C11 C24 C23 C33	Tariff 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	
AT&T OPTIMUM SM Service AT&T PRO WATS SM FLORIDA ALL PRO WATS IN FLORIDA College Connect Calling Service State Calling Service AT&T Seamless Link Service Wide Area Telecommunications Service (WATS) Reserved for Future Use Reserved for Future Use Reserved for Future Use Federal Telecommunications System 2000 (FTS2000) Reserved for Future Use	C18 C27 C28 C8 C35 A12 NA NA NA	32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42	
AT&T Offer No. 9 Call Redirect Rate Schedule	C8 C17 ALL	44 45 RATE SCHEDULE	

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

CONTENTS

THIRD REVISED PAGE 1

Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS SECOND REVISED PAGE 1

MASTER TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION

- Application of Tariff
- 2 General Regulations
- 3 AT&T Commercial Long Distance Service
- SDN OneNet Service 4
- 5
- AT&T CustomNetsm Service AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service 6
- 7 AT&T Virtual Telecommunications Network Service (VTNS)
- 8 ACC Business Service
- 9 AT&T Business Network Service
- AT&T All In One Service 10
- Switched Digital Service 11
- Toll-Free MĚGACOM Service 12
- Toll-Free READYLINE Service 13
- AT&T 800 Goldsm Service 14
- 15 AT&T 800 Plan K Service
- 16 Reserved for Future Use
- 17 AT&T MultiQuest® Service
- AT&T MultiQuest Express900 Service 18
- AT&T Government International Calling Service (GICS) 19
- 20 Conference Service
- 21 Directory Assistance
- 22 Reserved for Future Use
- 23 AT&T Commercial Prepaid Card Service
- 24 Software Defined Network Services (SDN)
- 25 AT&T PRO WATS/Plan Q Service
- 26 AT&T MEGACOM® WATS Service
- 27 Distributed Network Service (DNS)
- 28 AT&T One Line WATS
- 29 AT&T Small Business Option
- 30 Hospitality Network Service (HNS)
- AT&T Clear Advantage Service AT&T OPTIMUMSM Service 31
- 32
- 33 AT&T PRO WATS™ FLORIDA
- 34 ALL PRO WATS IN FLORIDA
- 35 College Connect Calling Service
- 36
- State Calling Service AT&T Seamless Link Service 37
- 38 Wide Area Telecommunications Service (WATS)
- 39 Reserved for Future Use
- 40 Reserved for Future Use
- 41 Reserved for Future Use
- Federal Telecommunications System 2000 (FTS 2000) 42
- 43 Reserved for Future Use
- 44 AT&T Offer No. 9
- 45 Call Redirect

Registered Service Mark of AT&T

Sm Service Mark of AT&T

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008 BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator CANCELS

THIRD REVISED PAGE 1
CANCELS SECOND REVISED PAGE 1

RATE SCHEDULE INDEX

SECTION		RATE SCHEDULE PAGE	_
1 2	Reserved for Future Use Reserved for Future Use	1 2	
3	AT&T Commercial Long Distance Service	3	
4	SDN OneNet Service	5	
5	AT&T CustomNet sm Service	7	
6	AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service	11	
7	AT&T Virtual Telecommunications Network Service (VTNS)	17	
8	ACC Business Service	20	
9	AT&T Business Network Service	24	
10	AT&T All In One Service	25	
11	Switched Digital Service	32	
12	Toll-Free MEGACOM Service	37	T T
13	Toll-Free READYLINE Service	38	Т
14	AT&T 800 Gold sm Service	39	
15	AT&T 800 Plan K Service	40	
16	Reserved for Future Use	41	
17	AT&T MultiQuest® Service	42	
18	AT&T MultiQuest Express900 Service	43	
19	AT&T Government International Calling Service (GICS)	44	
20	Conference Service	45	
21	Directory Assistance	46	
22	Reserved for Future Use	47	
23	AT&T Commercial Prepaid Card Service	48	
24	Software Defined Network Services (SDN)	49	
25	AT&T PRO WATS/Plan Q Service	56	
26	AT&T MEGACOM® WATS Service	58	
27	Distributed Network Service (DNS)	59	
28	AT&T One Line WATS	60	
29	AT&T Small Business Option	61	
30	Hospitality Network Service (HNS)	62	
31	AT&T Clear Advantage Service	63	
32	AT&T OPTIMUM sm Service	64	
33	AT&T PRO WATS™ FLORIDA	65	
34	ALL PRO WATS IN FLORIDA	66	
35	College Connect Calling Service	67	
36	State Calling Service	68	
37	AT&T Seamless Link Service	70	
38	Wide Area Telecommunications Service (WATS)	71	
39	Reserved for Future Use	72	
40	Reserved for Future Use	73	
41	Reserved for Future Use	74	
42	Federal Telecommunications System 2000 (FTS 2000)	75	
43	Reserved for Future Use	76	
44	AT&T Offer No. 9	77	
45	Call Redirect	79	

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

February 22, 2008

SECTION 2 FIRST REVISED PAGE 1

EFFECTIVE: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 1

2. GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.1 UNDERTAKING OF THE COMPANY

2.1.1 General

Custom Network Service is furnished for the transmission of voice communications but may also be used for data, facsimile, signaling, metering, or other similar communications, subject to the transmission capabilities of the service.

Custom Network Service is available twenty-four hours a day, seven days per week.

The Company does not transmit messages. However, Custom Network Service may by used for that purpose.

2.1.2 Transmission Medium

The Company selects and/or arranges for the channels and/or service components used to provide Custom Network Service. suitable technology or combination of technologies may be used. The Company may modify or change the channels and service components used to furnish Custom Network Service at any time subject to the regulations in 2.7.3 of this tariff.

2.1.3 Provision of Customer Equipment

Customer equipment may be used with Custom Network Service. The Company does not provide Customer equipment.

Through Transmission of Signals

The Company is responsible for the provision of Custom Network Service from station to station. It is not responsible for the quality of transmission or signaling on the customer's side of the interface at a customer's premises. For AT&T MEGACOM/ Toll-Free MEGACOM Service, the Company is responsible for the quality of transmission and/or signaling from the AT&T MEGACOM/ Toll-Free MEGACOM Service Central Office to the called/calling station.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

February 22, 2008

SECTION 2 FIRST REVISED PAGE 21

EFFECTIVE: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 21

2. GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.8 Rate Determination (Cont'd)

2.8.1 Time of Day and Day of Week

The rate charged for a Custom Network Service call is determined in part by the time of day and the day of the week at the originating (calling) station or at the AT&T Central Office associated with the originating (calling) station using special access. The rate charged for Toll-Free MEGACOM is determined in part by the time of day and day of the week the AT&T Central Office associated with the terminating (called) station. Different rates may be applicable to a call at different times of the day and on certain days of the week as specified in the appropriate rate section for that call.

2.8.2 Determining the Chargeable Time of a Call

The chargeable time for a Custom Network Service call is determined by the duration of the call. Chargeable time includes the initial period plus the additional time involved, if any, and is determined as follows:

- On all calls, chargeable time begins when completed connection is established between the calling station and the called station.
- Chargeable time ends when the calling station "hangs up". called station "hangs up" but the calling station does not, chargeable time ends when the connection is released either by automatic timing equipment in the telecommunications network or by the Company operator.
- When Custom Network Service is directly connected to a Customerprovided communications system at a Customer's or User's premises, chargeable time begins when a Custom Network Service call terminates in, or passes through, the first Customer Equipment on that Customer-provided communications system. It is the Customer's responsibility to furnish appropriate answer supervision to the point of interface with the Custom Network Service so that chargeable time may begin.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

February 22, 2008

SECTION 2 FIRST REVISED PAGE 22

EFFECTIVE: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 22

2. GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.8 Rate Determination (Cont'd)

- 2.8.3 Determining the Applicable Rate in Effect
 - Except for Custom Network Service calls that use a special access line, when the call is established in one rate period and ends in another rate period, the rate in effect at the calling station, or in the case of Toll-Free MEGACOM Service the Central Office associated with the called station for each rate period applies to the portion of the call occurring within that rate period. When a calling station on a Custom Network Service uses a special access line or in the case of AT&T MEGACOM Service, the rate in effect at the AT&T Central Office for each rate period applies to the portion of the call occurring within that rate period. When a unit of time is split between two rate periods, the rate applicable to that unit of time is based on the rate period in which it began.
 - Chargeable time for a rate period (e.g., 8 AM 5 PM) begins with the first stated hour (e.g., $8\,$ AM) and continues to, but does not include, the second stated hour (e.g., $5\,$ PM).
- Use of Custom Network Services for Resale or Shared Use 2.8.4

When Custom Network Services are resold or shared, the Customer may advise its User that a portion of the Customer's service is provided by this Company. However, the Customer shall not represent that this Company jointly participates in the provision of the Customer's services.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

SECTION 2 FIRST REVISED PAGE 23

T

T

BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 23

2. GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.8 Rate Determination (Cont'd)

2.8.5 Discounts

Discounts may apply to intrastate usage revenue for the following CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES. The discounts are subject to the terms and conditions as outlined in AT&T's Business Services Guide.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES

AT&T 800 Gold Service
AT&T UNIPLAN Service
AT&T MEGACOM WATS Service
Toll-Free MEGACOM Service
AT&T One Line WATS in Florida
AT&T OPTIMUM Service
AT&T CustomNet Service
Toll-Free READYLINE Service
Software Defined Network Service

AT&T Plan P Service AT&T PRO WATS/Plan Q Service

Distributed Network Service

AT&T Government International Calling Service (GICS) AT&T Virtual Telecommunications Network Service (VTNS) AT&T Clear Advantage service State Calling Service

College Connect Calling Service Custom AT&T Business Network Service

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

February 22, 2008

SECTION 2 FIRST REVISED PAGE 28

EFFECTIVE: BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 28

2. GENERAL REGULATIONS

2.12 Definition of Terms (Cont'd)

Grandfathered

A term that describes Customer Equipment that was directly connected as specified below and that is grandfathered under Part 68 of the Federal Communications Commission's Rules and Regulations because:

The terminal equipment was directly connected to the telecommunications network or local exchange service prior to July 1, 1979.

The multiline terminating system was directly connected to the telecommunications network or local exchange service prior to January 1, 1980.

The protective circuitry was directly connected to the telecommunications network or local exchange service prior to the dates set forth in A. and B. preceding.

Home NPA

As used in connection with Toll-Free MEGACOM Service, the NPA of the Toll-Free MEGACOM Service Central Office from which a customer has obtainedservice. As used in connection with Toll-Free READYLINE, AT&T 800 Plan K Service, or AT&T 800 Plan P, the NPA from which a customer obtains Toll-Free READYLINE Service, AT&T 800 Plan K, or AT&T 800 Plan P Service.

Interface

The electrical and physical means by which a connection is made at the station.

Local Exchange Service Access Line

A common line that connects a Customer premises to an AT&T switched service using the local exchange company switched access.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 4 FIRST REVISED PAGE 1

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008 Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 1

4. AT&T SDN OneNet SERVICE

4.1 Description

4.1.1 General

AT&T SDN OneNet Service permits outward calling, inward calling or a combination of both from a single or multiple Customer locations in the state of Florida. The outbound portion of AT&T SDN OneNet Service is a custom switched telecommunications service which permits a Customer to establish a communications path between two stations by using uniform dialing plans. AT&T SDN OneNet Service is available where facilities and operating systems exist. AT&T SDN OneNet customers may choose either Toll-Free MEGACOM or Toll-Free READYLINE for their inward calling. AT&T SDN OneNet allows Customers to bundle certain inbound and outbound usage for discounting and billing purposes.

Intrastate AT&T SDN OneNet Service is an add-on to interstate AT&T SDN OneNet Service. All terms and conditions, including service establishment charges, features and functions, discounts, monthly charges and any charges other than intrastate usage charges are described in the AT&T SDN OneNet Service Guide.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

FIRST REVISED PAGE 3

Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 3

4. AT&T SDN OneNet SERVICE

4.2 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

4.2.2 Inward Calling Usage Rates

Inward Calling is provided via Toll-Free MEGACOM or Toll-Free READYLINE Service at the rates specified in Sections 12 and 13 of this state's tariff.

4.2.3 Rounding of Charges

If the computed usage charges or credit for such charges include one-half cent or more, the fraction is rounded up to the next highest cent. Fractions of less that one-half cent are rounded down to the next whole cent, unless the cost of the call would total less than \$.01. The minimum charge for each Intrastate OneNet call is \$.01.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

BY:

SECTION 6 FIRST REVISED PAGE 5

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 5

AT&T BUSINESS NETWORK-UniPlan (ABN-U) SERVICE

6.4 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

6.4.4 Service Charges

A Service Charge is applicable to AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service Calling Card calls. This charge is in addition to the initial period and additional period charges applicable to a

See Rate Schedule for Rates.

6.4.5 Usage Rates

Outward Calling Usage Rates

The outward calling usage rates for AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service in the State of Florida apply per initial 30 seconds or fraction and each additional 6 seconds or fraction.

See Rate Schedule for Rates.

Corporate Calling Card Global Enhancement

Corporate Calling Card Global Enhancement (CCCGE) is a Calling Card service offered to Customers that will use cross-reference billing to a commercial credit card. CCCGE calls may be established by dialing a designated access number from virtually any telephone in the state.

See Rate Schedule for Rates.

Inward Calling Usage Rates

Inward calling is provided via Toll-Free READYLINE and Toll-Free MEGACOM service at the rates specified in the Rate Schedule. Regulations applicable to the 800 services aforementioned are as specified in AT&T's Business Services Guide. The usage rates for inbound calling under this option are based on the type of access used and the time-of-day for each call terminated via any of the 800 services mentioned above.

Individual calls will be measured with a minimum initial period of 30 seconds and additional 1 second increments, rounded to the next highest second or full increment.

See Rate Schedule for Rates.

^{*} Beginning January 1, 1998, AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service is not available to newly subscribing Customers. Existing Customers with AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service in effect or Customers with AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service on order prior to January 1, 1998, may continue their current AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service under existing conditions.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 6 FIRST REVISED PAGE 7

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 7

BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

6. AT&T BUSINESS NETWORK-UniPlan (ABN-U) SERVICE

- 6.4 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)
- 6.4.6 AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service FlatRate Pricing Option*
- A. General

AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service FlatRate Pricing Option (FRPO) permits customers to select other usage price schedules in lieu of the price schedules described in Section 6.4.5 preceding. The FRPO intrastate usage price schedules provide postalized prices for AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service Inward Calling, Outward Calling and Calling Card calls. The intrastate FRPO customer must subscribe to the interstate AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service FRPO as described in AT&T's Business Service Guide. AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service FRPO customers have the option of subscribing to an AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service FRPO Term Plan as described in AT&T's Business Service Guide.

- B. Usage Rate Schedules
 - The Outward Calling usage rates for AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service FlatRate Pricing Option are as specified in the Rate Schedule.
 - 2. Inward Calling Usage Rates

Inbound calling is provided via Toll-Free READYLINE and Toll-Free MEGACOM service at the rates specified in the Rate Schedule. Regulations applicable to these 800 services are as specified in this Company's tariff, Sections 12 and 13 and in AT&T's Business Services Guide. Individual calls will be measured with a minimum initial period of 30 seconds and additional 1-second increments.

* Beginning January 1, 1998, AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service FlatRate Pricing Option is not available to newly subscribing Customers. Existing Customers with AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service FlatRate Pricing Option in effect or Customers with AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service FlatRate Pricing Option on order prior to January 1, 1998, may continue their current AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service FlatRate Pricing Option under existing conditions.

Т

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 6

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

FIRST REVISED PAGE 9 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 9

6. AT&T BUSINESS NETWORK-UniPlan (ABN-U) SERVICE

6.4 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

6.4.7 AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option*

General

BY:

AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option permits customers to select the usage price schedules described below in lieu of the price schedules described in Section 6.4.5, preceding. The AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option intrastate usage rate schedules provide postalized rates for AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service Inward Calling and Outward Calling calls. The intrastate AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option customer must subscribe to the interstate AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option as described in AT&T's Business Services Guide. Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option customers have the option of subscribing to an AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option Term Plan as described in AT&T's Business Services Guide.

Usage Rate Schedules

The Outward Calling usage rates for AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option are as specified in the Rate Schedule.

2. Inward Calling Usage Rates

Inbound calling is provided via Toll-Free READYLINE and Toll-Free MEGACOM service at the rates specified below. Regulations applicable to these 800 services are as specified in this Company's tariff, Sections 12 and 13 and in AT&T's Business Services Guide. Individual calls will be measured with a minimum initial period of 30 seconds and additional 6-second increments.

Customer-Dialed AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option Calling Card Calls are rated as specified in the Rate Schedule.

Service Charges

Service Charges apply for AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option Calling Card Calls as specified in the Rate Schedule.

* Beginning April 1, 1998, AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option is not available to newly subscribing Customers. Customers with AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option in effect or Customers with AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option on order prior to April 1, 1998, may continue their current AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Basic Service Option under existing conditions. Т

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 6

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

FIRST REVISED PAGE 11

BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 11

6. AT&T BUSINESS NETWORK-UniPlan (ABN-U) SERVICE

6.4 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

6.4.8 AT&T Business Network-UniPlan OneRate Service

A. General

AT&T Business Network-UniPlan OneRate Service is a bundled product offering with a simplified rate structure, serving a maximum of 1,000 switched and/or dedicated locations. AT&T Business Network-UniPlan intrastate service is an add-on to the interstate AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service and is available only to Customers who subscribe to the interstate service provided in AT&T's Business Services Guide.

B. Usage Rate Schedules

- 1. The Outward Calling Usage Rates for AT&T Business Network-UniPlan OneRate Service are as specified in the Rate Schedule.
- 2. Inward Calling Usage Rates

Inbound calling is provided via Toll-Free READYLINE and Toll-Free MEGACOM Service at the rates specified below. Regulations applicable to these 800 services are as specified in this Company's tariff, Sections 12 and 13. Individual calls will be measured with a minimum initial period of 30 seconds and additional 1-second increments.

See Rate Schedule for Rates.

- Customer-Dialed AT&T Business Network-UniPlan OneRate Service Calling Card Calls are rated as specified in the Rate Schedule.
- 4. Service Charges

Service Charges apply for AT&T Business Network-UniPlan OneRate Service Calling Card Calls as specified in the Rate Schedule.

5. Corporate Calling Card Global Enhancement

Corporate Calling Card Global Enhancement (CCCGE) is a Calling Card service offered to Customers that will use cross-reference billing to a commercial credit card. CCCGE calls may be established by dialing a designated access number from virtually any telephone in the state.

See Rate Schedule for Rates.

T

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 6

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008 BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator FIRST REVISED PAGE 12 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 12

6. AT&T BUSINESS NETWORK-UniPlan (ABN-U) SERVICE

6.4 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

6.4.9 AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service OneRate Pricing Option II

A. General

AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service OneRate Pricing Option II (ORPO II) permits Customers to select the usage rate schedules described below in lieu of the rates described in Section 6.4.8 for the standard ORPO. The AT&T Business Network-UniPlan ORPO II intrastate rate schedules provide postalized rates for Inward Calling, Outward Calling and Calling Card calls. The AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service ORPO II Customer must subscribe to the interstate AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service ORPO II as described in AT&T's Business Service Guide. The AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service ORPO II Customers have the option of subscribing to the AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service ORPO Term Plan (excluding the requirement that at least 50% of the Customer's commitment be satisfied with usage not previously carried by AT&T), which is described in AT&T's Business Services Guide.

B. Usage Rate Schedules

 The Outward Calling Usage Rates for AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service OneRate Pricing Option II are as specified in the Rate Schedule.

2. Inward Calling Usage Rates

Inbound calling is provided via Toll-Free READYLINE and Toll-Free MEGACOM Service at the rates specified in the Rate Schedule. Regulations applicable to these 800 services are as specified in this Company's tariff, Sections 12 and 13, as well as in AT&T's Business Services Guide.

 Customer-Dialed AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service OneRate Pricing Option II Calling Card Calls are rated as specified in the Rate Schedule.

4. Service Charges

A Service Charge applies to AT&T Business Network-UniPlan Service OneRate Pricing Option II Calling Card Calls as specified in the Rate Schedule.

5. Corporate Calling Card Global Enhancement

Corporate Calling Card Global Enhancement (CCCGE) is a Calling Card service offered to Customers that will use cross-reference billing to a commercial credit card. CCCGE calls may be established by dialing a designated access number from virtually any telephone in the state.

See Rate Schedule for Rates.

T

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

SECTION 12

FIRST REVISED PAGE 1

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 1

12. TOLL-FREE MEGACOM SERVICE*

Т

T

T

Τ

Τ

12.1 Description

12.1.1 General

Toll-Free MEGACOM Service is a custom switched telecommunications service which permits inward 800 number calling from stations located in the state of Florida to an Toll-Free MEGACOM Service Central Office. Intrastate service is an add-on to the interstate Toll-Free MEGACOM Service provided in AT&T's Business Service Guide. Toll-Free MEGACOM Service rates and charges apply to calls completed from calling stations to Toll-Free MEGACOM Service Central Offices. Customers may subscribe to the basic service which includes the entire state or to customer selected NPA(s) within the state. Calls from points outside the selected NPA(s) will be blocked. Toll-Free MEGACOM Service calls are dialed and completed without the assistance of a Company operator, and do not include:

Person-to-Person Calls, Collect Calls, Conference Calls, Any other classification of operator handled calls.

12.2 Regulations

12.2.1 Provision of Toll-Free MEGACOM Service

Т

Service is furnished subject to the availability of the service components required. The Company will determine which of those components shall be used and make modifications to those components at its option. "Service components" shall include, but not be limited to, the existence of access and/or billing arrangements on an originating and/or terminating basis. In the absence of access arrangements between the Company and the access provider at a particular Station, a Customer may be unable to place calls from or to the affected Station.

A. Engineering

Toll-Free MEGACOM Service will be engineered to meet its transmission parameters.

Т

B. Installation

Installation of Toll-Free MEGACOM Service will usually be made during normal working hours.

T

* Your customer bill and other customer documents refer to Toll-Free MEGACOM Service as AT&T MEGACOM 800 Service. N

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

SECTION 12

FIRST REVISED PAGE 2

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 2

12. TOLL-FREE MEGACOM SERVICE

Т

12.2 Regulations (Cont'd)

12.2.1 Provision of Toll-Free MEGACOM Service (Cont'd)

T

C. Maintenance

The Company will maintain and repair the service which it provides.

12.2.2 Availability

Toll-Free MEGACOM Service is available at designated Toll-Free T MEGACOM Service Central offices as specified in AT&T's Business T Service Guide.

12.2.3 Transfer or Assignment

Toll-Free MEGACOM Service, including any associated telephone number(s), may be transferred or assigned to a new Customer. See AT&T's Business Service Guide.

Т

12.3 Retention of Toll-Free MEGACOM Service Telephone Number

T

Customers may retain the same Toll-Free MEGACOM Service telephone number when moving to another location or changing to AT&T 800 Service.

T

12.4 Access

12.4.1 General

Access to the AT&T MEGACOM Service 800 Service Central Office is the responsibility of the Customer. An Access Connection, as provided under AT&T's Business Service Guide, is required to connect access to Toll-Free MEGACOM Service. Access may be furnished by this Company as specified in AT&T's Business Service Guide. The Customer also has the option of providing his own access facilities.

Т

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 12

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

FIRST REVISED PAGE 3

Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 3

TOLL-FREE MEGACOM SERVICE

Τ

12.5 Rates and Charges

12.5.1 General

Toll-Free MEGACOM Service rates are usage-based. Usage charges are billed in arrears. Usage is billed per Toll-Free MEGACOM telephone number and calculated on a per call basis. Individual calls will be measured with a minimum initial period of 30 seconds and additional 1 second increments, rounded to the next highest second or full increment. Toll-Free MEGACOM is also provided with Connected Pricing as described in AT&T's Business Service Guide. Toll-Free MEGĂCOM Connected Pricing Qualifying and Non-Qualifying AT&T-Connected Access is described in AT&T's Business Service Guide.

Rate Determination

Rate determination of the Toll-Free MEGACOM rate schedules is as follows:

Т

Rate Periods

Following are the applicable rate periods:

a. Business Day Period

The Business Day period for Toll-Free MEGACOM Service is from 8 AM to, but not including, 5 PM Monday through Friday.

b. Evening Period

The evening Period for Toll-Free MEGACOM Service is from 5 PM to, but not including, 11 PM Sunday through Friday.

Т

c. Night/Weekend Period

The Night/Weekend Period for Toll-Free MEGACOM Service is from 11 PM to, but not including, 8 AM all days; 8 AM to, but not including, 11 PM Saturday; and 8 AM to, but not including, 5 PM Sunday.

Т

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

SECTION 12

FIRST REVISED PAGE 4

Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 4

12. TOLL-FREE MEGACOM SERVICE

T

T

Т

12.5 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

12.5.1 General (Cont'd)

- Rate Determination (Cont'd) Α.
 - 1. Rate Periods (Cont'd)
 - e. Application of Rate Periods

The applicable rate period is determined by the day and time at the Toll-Free MEGACOM Service Station. When a connection between a calling station and the Toll-Free MEGACOM Service station is established in one rate period and ends in another rate period, the rate in effect for each rate period applies to the portion of the call occurring within that rate period.

Usage Schedules В.

The prices in the Rate Schedule apply to Toll-Free MEGACOM Service calls and for calls as described in this tariff's Section 13.3.1.A, following.

See Rate Schedule for Rates.

Volume Value Plan

A volume value plan is available for Toll-Free MEGACOM Service. volume value plan uses a percentage reduction which applies to intrastate usage charges, as specified below, during a billing month.

Total Monthly Usage	Percent Discount
\$0 - \$1,000	0%
\$1,000 - \$10,000	7%
Over \$10,000	12%

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

SECTION 12

FIRST REVISED PAGE 5

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 5

12. TOLL-FREE MEGACOM SERVICE

T

12.6 Toll-Free MEGACOM Service Options

Т

12.6.1 Basic Service

Basic service consists of the entire state, all Numbering Plan Areas (NPAs).

12.6.2 Customer Selected NPA

Customer selected NPAs allow a Customer to select specific NPA(s) from which calls to Toll-Free MEGACOM Service will be allowed. For example, a Customer in Home NPA 305 may elect to receive calls from NPA 904 only. See AT&T's Business Service Guide for applicable charges.

Т

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 12

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

FIRST REVISED PAGE 6

BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCE4LS ORIGINAL PAGE 6

12. TOLL-FREE MEGACOM SERVICE

Τ

12.6 Toll-Free MEGACOM Service Options (Cont'd)

Т

Т

12.6.3 AT&T Toll Free Multimedia Service/AT&T WORLDWORX 800

A. General

AT&T Toll Free Multimedia Service/AT&T WORLDWORX 800 is an option that allows an Toll-Free MEGACOM Service Customer to include, on a call-by-call basis, voice and digital (at speeds of 56 kbps or 64 kbps where available) on one 800 number. For access to the digital portion of AT&T Toll Free Multimedia Service/AT&T WORLDWORX 800, the call originator is responsible for obtaining local digital access line service from a Local Exchange Company (LEC) where available. Digital capabilities will generally be available where the LECs make access available and is the responsibility of the LEC. An AT&T ISDN PRI per AT&T's Business Service Guide is required on the terminating end. The Customer is responsible for the compatibility of its equipment or communications system with AT&T Toll Free Multimedia Service/AT&T WORLDWORX 800. For the switched digital capability of AT&T Toll Free Multimedia Service/AT&T WORLDWORX 800, the terms and conditions are as specified in AT&T's Business Service Guide.

1. Rates and Charges

a. The rates applicable for all AT&T Toll Free Multimedia Service/AT&T WORLDWORX 800 calls are specified in the Rate Schedule.

b. Terms and Conditions

AT&T Toll Free Multimedia Service/AT&T WORLDWORX 800 optional features, monthly service charges, nonrecurring charges and installation charges apply per AT&T's Business Service Guide.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

SECTION 12

Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

FIRST REVISED PAGE 7 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 7

12. TOLL-FREE MEGACOM SERVICE

Τ

Т

12.7 Term and Revenue Commitment Plan

12.7.1 General

The Term and Revenue Commitment Plan offers a Customer who commits to a specified level of annual billed revenue over a designated time period an alternative to the usage rates specified in Section 12.5.1B for Toll-Free MEGACOM Service. Except as modified by the Term and Revenue Commitment Plan, the rates and regulations as specified in Sections 12.1, 12.2, 12.3 and 12.4 apply.

12.7.2 Application of Charges

The Term and Revenue Commitment Plan is available to Customers who commit to three million dollars (\$3,000,000) of billed revenue for Toll-Free MEGACOM Service per year for three years.

When the Term and Revenue Commitment Plan is selected, calls will be rated using the appropriate rate schedule in 12.7.8 following. The Company will not initiate any increases in the applicable rates for Customers who select the Term and Usage Commitment Plan.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 12

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

FIRST REVISED PAGE 8 CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 8

TOLL-FREE MEGACOM SERVICE

Τ

- 12.7 Term and Revenue Commitment Plan (Cont'd)
- 12.7.3 Discontinuance of a Term and Revenue Commitment Plan Without Liability

The customer may discontinue a Term and Revenue Commitment Plan prior to the expiration of the term without liability when:

Tariff revisions become effective which increase any of the rates for the Term and Revenue Commitment Plan without the Customer's consent, or

Notice of Cancellation is received before the due date of the order for the Plan.

12.7.4 Discontinuance of a Term and Revenue Commitment Plan With Liability

> Except for conditions covered in 12.7.3 preceding, discontinuance of all service furnished under a Term and Revenue Commitment Plan prior to the expiration of the term constitutes discontinuance of the plan and will result in Customer liability as specified following. The amount due to the Company upon discontinuance will be:

30% of the remaining term plan revenue commitment.

Example: A customer commits to \$3,000,000 annually for three year's and discontinues the plan at the end of two years. Customer would be liable for $\$3,000,000 \times .30 = \$900,000$.

12.7.5 Expiration of Term and Revenue Commitment Plan

> A Term and Revenue Commitment Plan expires when its plan term ends.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 12

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

FIRST REVISED PAGE 9

Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 9

TOLL-FREE MEGACOM SERVICE

Τ

12.7 Term and Revenue Commitment Plan (Cont'd)

12.7.6 Shortfall Penalty

A Customer who selects the MEGACOM 800 Term and Revenue Commitment Plan commits to a minimum of \$3,000,000 of intrastate billing for three separate years. If the annual billing in any year is less than \$3,000,000, the Shortfall Penalty will be calculated as follows:

If annual billed revenue is between \$2,500,000 and \$3,000,000, all usage in the twelve month billing cycle will be re-billed at \$8.20 per hour. If the annual billed revenue is less than \$2,500,000, all usage in the twelve month billing cycle will be re-billed at \$8.50 per hour.

Further, billed revenue which surpasses the \$3,000,000 annual minimum may not be carried-over to meet the minimum Revenue Commitment for the next year.

12.7.7 Starting Month of Term Plan

The starting month of a Term Plan shall be the first full month in which the customer has usage. The first full month of usage shall also be the month which begins the annual yearly cycle for measuring attainment of the Revenue Commitment. Customer began service at any other time than at the beginning of the month, that usage would be billed at the rates under this plan, but the billed revenue would not be applied to the annual minimum Revenue Commitment because the Term Plan does not start until the first full month of usage.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 12

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

FIRST REVISED PAGE 10

BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 10

TOLL-FREE MEGACOM SERVICE

Τ

12.7 Term and Revenue Commitment Plan (Cont'd)

12.7.8 Term and Revenue Commitment Plan Rate Schedule

See Rate Schedule for Rates.

12.7.9 Rate Adjustment

Should the day rate for Toll-Free MEGACOM in Section 12.5.1B preceding be reduced to \$7.20 per hour or lower, then the Term and Revenue Commitment Plan Rate will automatically be lowered to the day rate in Section 12.5.1B.

12.7.10 Satisfaction Guarantee

Service Installation

AT&T will make every reasonable effort to assure that the AT&T Services ordered under this Tariff after the customer's initial service (CIS) date are furnished on the respective due dates. If, during the first 90 days following the CIS date, AT&T cannot furnish services for an order (excluding Expedites and orders for Customer Not Ready orders) on the due date, the customer may discontinue services provided under this Tariff without liability upon 30 days written notice to AT&T. AT&T's failure to furnish the services provided under this Tariff shall be excused by labor difficulties, governmental orders, civil commotions, preemption of existing services to restore service in compliance with Part 64, Subpart D, Appendix A, of the FCC's Rules and Regulations, acts of God and other circumstances beyond AT&T's reasonable control.

В. Service Repair

If during the first 90 days following the CIS date, the customer reported troubles to AT&T are (1) an interruption of the services provided under this Tariff, (2) interrupted on an average of 4 hours or more, and (3) an interruption not caused by the customer, the customer may terminate the service without liability by notifying AT&T, in writing, at least 30 days prior to the date of discontinuance.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 13

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

FIRST REVISED PAGE 1
CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 1

13. TOLL-FREE READYLINE*

Т

Τ

Т

Т

13.1 Description

13.1.1 General

Toll-Free READYLINE is a custom switched telecommunications service which permits inward 800 number calling from stations located in the state of Florida to a Customer's station within the state. Intrastate Toll-Free READYLINE is provided in conjunction with interstate Custom 800 Services and is available only to customers who subscribe to the interstate service provided in AT&T's Business Service Guide. Toll-Free READYLINE rates and charges apply to calls completed from calling stations in the entire state or from Customer selected NPAs within the state to the Customer's station. Calls from points outside the Customer selected NPAs will be blocked.

Toll-Free READYLINE calls are dialed and completed without the assistance of a Company operator, and do not include:

Person-to-Person calls, Collect calls, Collect calls, Any other classification of operator handled calls.

Toll-Free READYLINE consists of a Toll-Free READYLINE telephone 1 number associated with a Customer's station. Access to the Customer's station is not obtained under this tariff.

13.2 Regulations

13.2.1 Provision of Toll-Free READYLINE

T

Service is furnished subject to the availability of the service components required. The Company will determine which of those components shall be used and make modifications to those components at its option. "Service components" shall include, but not be limited to, the existence of access and/or billing arrangements on an originating and/or terminating basis. In the absence of access arrangements between the Company and the access provider at a particular Station, a Customer may be unable to place calls from or to the affected Station.

A. Engineering

Toll-Free READYLINE will be engineered to meet its transmission parameters.

T

* Your customer bill and other customer documents refer to Toll-Free READYLINE Service as AT&T 800 READYLINE Service.

N N

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008 SECTION 13 FIRST REVISED PAGE 2 Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 2 13. TOLL-FREE READYLINE T 13.2 Regulations (Cont'd) Provision of Toll-Free READYLINE (Cont'd) 13.2.1 T В. Installation Installation of Toll-Free READYLINE will usually be made during T normal working hours. Maintenance The Company will maintain and repair the service which it provides. 13.2.2 Transfer or Assignment Toll-Free READYLINE, including any associated Toll-Free T READYLINE number, may be transferred or assigned to a new Customer. See AT&T's Business Service Guide. 13.2.3 Retention of Toll-Free READYLINE Telephone Number T Customers may retain the same Toll-Free READYLINE telephone T number when moving to another location or changing to AT&T 800 Service or Toll-Free MEGACOM Service. Т 13.2.4 Minimum Payment Period The minimum payment period for Toll-Free READYLINE is one day. T 13.3 Rates and Charges 13.3.1 General The rates for Toll-Free READYLINE consist of rate elements T which are usage-based. Α. Usage Charges Usage charges are billed in arrears. Usage is billed per Toll-Free T READYLINE telephone number and are calculated on a per call basis. Individual calls will be measured with a minimum initial period of 30 seconds and additional 1 second increments, rounded to the next highest second or full increment. Where the Customer has obtained Connected Pricing as described in AT&T's Business Service Guide, the rates listed in this tariff's Section 13.3.1.A.1, following, apply when the Toll-Free READYLINE call terminates with Non-Qualifying AT&T-Connected Access. When the Toll-Free READYLINE call terminates with Qualifying AT&T-Connected Access the rates in this tariff's Section C6.5.1.B, preceding, apply. Qualifying and Non-Qualifying AT&T-Connected Access is described in AT&T's Business Service Guide.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 13

FIRST REVISED PAGE 3

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008 BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 3

13. TOLL-FREE READYLINE

Т

13.3 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

13.3.1 General (Cont'd)

В. Rate Periods

Following are the applicable rate periods:

1. Business Day Period

The Business Day period for Toll-Free READYLINE Service is from 8 T a.m. to, but not including, 5 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Evening Period

The evening Period for Toll-Free READYLINE Service is from 5 p.m. T to, but not including, 11 p.m. Sunday through Friday.

Night/Weekend Period

The Night/Weekend Period for Toll-Free READYLINE Service is from 11 p.m. to, but not including, 8 a.m. all days; 8 a.m. to, but not including, 11 p.m. Saturday; and 8 a.m. to, but not including, 5 p.m. Sunday.

Usage Charges

See Rate Schedule for Rates.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 13

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

FIRST REVISED PAGE 4

BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 4

13. TOLL-FREE READYLINE

T

T

Т

13.3 Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

13.3.1 General (Cont'd)

- Usage Charges (Cont'd)
- Access Line Discount*

Under Toll-Free READYLINE a discount of \$.02 per intrastate minute of use applies when the customer orders Toll-Free READYLINE on an access line provided by this company.

Volume Value Plan

A volume value plan is available for Toll-Free READYLINE. The volume value plan uses a percentage reduction which applies to usage charges that exceed \$50.00 during a billing month.

Total Usage Percent Charge Discount 50 - \$ 349.99 5% 350 - \$1,349.99 10% \$1,350 and over 15%

Reserved for Future Use

Access lines are not available to new or existing Customers who did not have them on order before June 25, 1998. Customers may continue their current service under existing conditions but cannot make any moves, changes or additions to this service.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 13

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

FIRST REVISED PAGE 5

BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 5

13. TOLL-FREE READYLINE

T

13.4 Toll-Free READYLINE Options

Т

13.4.1 Customer-Selected NPAs

Customer-Selected NPAs allow a customer to select specific NPA(s) from which calls to Toll-Free READYLINE will be allowed. For example, a Customer in Home NPA 305 may elect to receive calls from NPA 904 only. See AT&T's Business Service Guide for applicable charges.

The following NPAs are contained in Florida: 239, 305, 321, 352, 386, 407, 561, 727, 754, 772, 786, 813, 850, 863, 904, 941, 954.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008

SECTION 15

EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008

FIRST REVISED PAGE 2

BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS ORIGINAL PAGE 2

15. AT&T 800 Plan K

15.2 Regulations (Cont'd)

15.2.1 Provision of AT&T 800 Plan K (Cont'd)

В. Installation

Installation of AT&T 800 Plan K will usually be made during normal working hours.

Maintenance

The Company will maintain and repair the service which it provides.

15.2.2 Transfer or Assignment

AT&T 800 Plan K, including any associated AT&T 800 Plan K number, may be transferred or assigned to a new Customer. AT&T's Business Service Guide.

15.2.3 Retention of AT&T 800 Plan K Telephone Number

Customers may retain the same AT&T 800 Plan K telephone number when moving to another location or changing to AT&T 800 Service or Toll-Free MEGACOM Service.

15.2.4 Minimum Payment Period

The minimum payment period for AT&T 800 Plan K is one day.

15.3 Rates and Charges

15.3.1 General

AT&T 800 Plan K Service charges includes both recurring and nonrecurring charge elements and usage charges. charges consist of a flat monthly charge (See AT&T's Business Service Guide). Nonrecurring charges are the installation charges and service order charges for AT&T Plan K (See AT&T's Business Service Guide).

The rates for AT&T 800 Plan K consist of rate elements which are usage-based.

Т

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

RATE SCHEDULE

THIRD REVISED PAGE 6

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008 BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator

CANCELS SECOND REVISED PAGE 6

4. AT&T SDN OneNet SERVICE (Continued)

Schedule C

	Ini	tia	1
18	Seconds	or	Fraction

Each Additional 6 Seconds or Fraction

Rate Mileage	Day	Eve	N/W	Day	Eve	N/W
InterLATA 0-292 293-430 431-925	\$0.0189 \$0.0189 \$0.0189	\$0.0132 \$0.0132 \$0.0132	\$0.0132 \$0.0132 \$0.0132	\$0.0063 \$0.0063 \$0.0063	\$0.0044 \$0.0044 \$0.0044	\$0.0044 \$0.0044 \$0.0044
IntraLATA 0-292 293-430 431-925	\$0.0189 \$0.0189 \$0.0189	\$0.0132 \$0.0132 \$0.0132	\$0.0132 \$0.0132 \$0.0132	\$0.0063 \$0.0063 \$0.0063	\$0.0044 \$0.0044 \$0.0044	\$0.0044 \$0.0044 \$0.0044

Schedule M - Customer Dialed Calling Card Station Usage Charges

Initial 18 Seconds or Fraction

Each Additional 6 Seconds or Fraction

Rate Mileage	Day	Eve	N/W	Day	Eve	N/W
0-292	\$0.0657	\$0.0576	\$0.0576	\$0.0219	\$0.0192	\$0.0192
293-430	\$0.0657	\$0.0576	\$0.0576	\$0.0219	\$0.0192	\$0.0192
431-925	\$0.0657	\$0.0576	\$0.0576	\$0.0219	\$0.0192	\$0.0192

Schedule N - Customer Dialed Calling Card Station Service Charge

Per call

\$0.45

Inward Calling Usage Rates

Inward Calling is provided via Toll-Free MEGACOM or Toll-Free READYLINE Service at the rates specified in Sections 12 and 13 of this Price List.

CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF

ISSUED: February 21, 2008 RATE SCHEDULE EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008 THIRD REVISED PAGE 37 BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator CANCELS SECOND REVISED PAGE 37

12. TOLL-FREE MEGACOM Service

Τ

Per Hour of Use				
Day	Eve	N/W		
\$8.64	\$7.56	\$6.12		

AT&T Toll Free Multimedia Service/AT&T WORLDWORX 800 Service

	Per Hour of	Use	
Day	Eve	N/W	
\$8.28	\$8.28	\$8.28	

Term and Revenue Commitment Plan

Per Hour of Use \$8.00

AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF THE SOUTHERN STATES, LLC FLORIDA CUSTOM NETWORK SERVICES TARIFF ISSUED: February 21, 2008 EFFECTIVE: February 22, 2008 BY: Carol Paulsen-Tariff Administrator CANCELS SECOND REVISED PAGE 38

13. TOLL-FREE READYLINE Service

T

Per Hour of Use				
Day	Eve	N/W	*******	
\$15.12	\$15.12	\$15.12		